
From: TOEWS K mberly * PUC
To: TOEWS K m erly * PUC
Subject: FW: UE 416 PGE REQUEST FOR A GENERAL RATE REVISION - Confidential Exhibit 1805
Date: Wednesday  July 12  2023 9:35:16 AM
Attachments: UE 416 Confidential.pdf

Staff Errata filing to include Exhibit 1805 (Confidential). Copies served 7/12/23 see attached service email.
-----Original Message-----
From: BROWN Mark * PUC <Mark.BROWN@puc.oregon.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 8:51 AM
To: 'guillermo@utilityadvocates.org' <guillermo@utilityadvocates.org>; 'tonia@toniamoro.com' <tonia@toniamoro.com>; 'benedikt@caporegon.org' <benedikt@caporegon.org>; 'blc@dvclaw.com' <blc@dvclaw.com>; 'jog@dvclaw.com' <jog@dvclaw.com>; 'coo@dvclaw.com' <coo@dvclaw.com>; 'greg@richardsonadams.com' <greg@richardsonadams.com>; 'khiggins@energystrat.com' <khiggins@energystrat.com>; 'charity@communityenergyproject.org' <charity@communityenergyproject.org>; 'will@oregoncub.org' <will@oregoncub.org>; 'mike@oregoncub.org'
<mike@oregoncub.org>; 'jbieber@energystrat.com' <jbieber@energystrat.com>; kboehm@bkllawfirm.com' <kboehm@bkllawfirm.com>; 'mbarlow@newsunenergy.net' <mbarlow@newsunenergy net>; leslie@newsunenergy.net' <leslie@newsunenergy.net>; 'jstephens@newsunenergy.net' <jstephens@newsunenergy.net>; 'rcavanagh@nrdc.org' <rcavanagh@nrdc.org>; 'carolinecilek@lclark.edu' <carolinecilek@lclark.edu>; 'diego@nwenergy.org' <diego@nwenergy.org>; kim.burton@pgn.com' <kim.burton@pgn.com>; jacquelyn.ferchland@pgn.com'
<jacquelyn.ferchland@pgn.com>; 'diane@utilityadvocates.org' <diane@utilityadvocates.org>; Andrus Stephanie <stephanie.andrus@doj.state.or.us>; MULDOON Matt * PUC <Matt.MULDOON@puc.oregon.gov>; Smith Natascha B <natascha.b.smith@doj.state.or.us>; 'alex.kronauer@walmart.com' <alex.kronauer@walmart.com>
Cc: DAVIS Diane * PUC <Diane.DAVIS@puc.oregon.gov>; BARNES Kay * PUC <Kay.BARNES@puc.oregon.gov>
Subject: UE 416 PGE REQUEST FOR A GENERAL RATE REVISION - Confidential Exhibit 1805

Dear UE 416 Parties – Confidential Recipients,

We apologize for the delay in being able to provide you with this confidential information.   We are providing Staff’s confidential testimony exhibit 1805 using OneDrive.  Please follow the link below:

o       Using a private or incognito browser (important or you will not be able to access), please use this link to access the confidential Staff testimony and exhibits: 
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url https%3A%2F%2Fopucteams-
my.sharepoint.com%2F%3Af%3A%2Fg%2Fpersonal%2Fqliu_opucteams_onmicrosoft_com1%2FElIRpzb5XZZKmyeYj5bKAfEBRtg3Nx4HCQw8n8kkgqD35w&data 05%7C01%7CKimberly TOEWS%40puc.oregon.gov%7C86b2a1b4de5c4482e25008db82f5ef86%7Caa3f6932fa7c47b4a0cea598cad161cf%7C0%7C0%7C638247765157720792%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata SD%2B3DDAJ%2FkrmdEb7q07okuCMQIYlifhO7z6pS1Jq9zk%3D&reserved 0

Service list for confidential recipients is attached.

Best regards,
Mark Brown
Executive Assistant – Utility Program
Oregon Public Utility Commission
201 High Street SE 2 Salem, OR 97301
Cell: (971) 375-5080 C Fax: (503) 373-7752 mark.brown@puc.oregon.gov   https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url http%3A%2F%2Fwww.oregon.gov%2Fpuc&data 05%7C01%7CKimberly.TOEWS%40puc.oregon.gov%7C86b2a1b4de5c4482e25008db82f5ef86%7Caa3f6932fa7c47b4a0cea598cad161cf%7C0%7C0%7C638247765157720792%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata xngi%2B0yeAXnFK9Qp5MVN3b%2Bt4zXc4nsR7Tt2Ix2yVpM%3D&reserved 0



GUILERMO CASTILLO -- CONFIDENTIAL
SMALL BUSINESS UTILITY ADVOCATES
EMail guillermo@utilityadvocates.org

CAROLINE CILEK -- CONFIDENTIAL
GREEN ENERGY INSTITUTE
EMail carolinecilek@lclark.edu

ALEX KRONAUER -- CONFIDENTIAL
WALMART
EMail alex.kronauer@walmart.com

KURT J BOEHM -- CONFIDENTIAL
BOEHM KURTZ & LOWRY
EMail kboehm@bkllawfirm.com

F. DIEGO RIVAS -- CONFIDENTIAL
NW ENERGY COALITION
EMail diego@nwenergy.org

UE 416 OFFICIAL SERVICE LIST Printed: 6/15/2023List:
Interest Type(s): Parties Confidential Only

1 of 6

IZI 



GREGORY M. ADAMS -- CONFIDENTIAL
RICHARDSON ADAMS PLLC
EMail greg@richardsonadams.com

JUSTIN BIEBER -- CONFIDENTIAL
FRED MEYER/ENERGY STRATEGIES LLC
EMail jbieber@energystrat.com

KEVIN HIGGINS -- CONFIDENTIAL
ENERGY STRATEGIES LLC
EMail khiggins@energystrat.com

RALPH CAVANAGH -- CONFIDENTIAL
NATURAL RESOURCES DEFENSE COUNCIL
EMail rcavanagh@nrdc.org

BRENT COLEMAN -- CONFIDENTIAL
DAVISON VAN CLEVE
EMail blc@dvclaw.com
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JESSE O GORSUCH -- CONFIDENTIAL
DAVISON VAN CLEVE
EMail jog@dvclaw.com

CORRINE OLSON -- CONFIDENTIAL
DAVISON VAN CLEVE
EMail coo@dvclaw.com

KIM BURTON -- CONFIDENTIAL
PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC
EMail kim.burton@pgn.com

JAKI FERCHLAND -- CONFIDENTIAL
PORTLAND GENERAL ELECTRIC
EMail jacquelyn.ferchland@pgn.com

MICHAEL GOETZ -- CONFIDENTIAL
OREGON CITIZENS' UTILITY BOARD
EMail mike@oregoncub.org
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DIANE HENKELS -- CONFIDENTIAL
SMALL BUSINESS UTILITY ADVOCATES
EMail diane@utilityadvocates.org

WILLIAM GEHRKE -- CONFIDENTIAL
OREGON CITIZENS' UTILITY BOARD
EMail will@oregoncub.org

CHARITY FAIN -- CONFIDENTIAL
COMMUNITY ENERGY PROJECT
EMail charity@communityenergyproject.org

NATASCHA SMITH -- CONFIDENTIAL
Oregon Department of Justice
EMail natascha.b.smith@doj.state.or.us

BENEDIKT SPRINGER -- CONFIDENTIAL
COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF OREGON
EMail benedikt@caporegon.org
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STEPHANIE S ANDRUS -- CONFIDENTIAL
Oregon Department of Justice
EMail stephanie.andrus@doj.state.or.us

MATTHEW MULDOON -- CONFIDENTIAL
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF OREGON
EMail matt.muldoon@puc.oregon.gov

TONIA L MORO -- CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY AT LAW PC
EMail tonia@toniamoro.com

MARIE P BARLOW -- CONFIDENTIAL
NEWSUN ENERGY LLC
EMail mbarlow@newsunenergy.net

LESLIE SCHAUER -- CONFIDENTIAL
NEWSUN ENERGY LLC
EMail leslie@newsunenergy.net
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JACOB (JAKE) STEPHENS -- CONFIDENTIAL
NEWSUN ENERGY LLC
EMail jstephens@newsunenergy.net

# Labels:

6 of 6

IZI 


